
(b) County of Residence of First Listed Plaintiff 
(h"XCEPT IN U.S. PLAIN11FF CASES) 

( C) Attorneys (Firm Name, Address, and Telephone Number) 
Antranig Garibian, Esq. Garibian Law Offices, PC 
1800 JFK Blvd, Suite 300, Philadelphia, PA 19103 
215-326-9179 ag@garibianlaW. m 

NOTE: 

Attorneys (If Known) 

II. BASIS OF JURISD III. CITIZENSHIP OF PRINCIPAL PARTIES (Place an "X" in one Box for Plaintiff 

0 1 U.S. Government ~ 3 

Plaintiff 

0 2 U.S. Government 
Defendant 

IV NATURE OF SUIT . 

(U.S. Government Not a Party) 

Diversity 
(Indicate Citizenship of Parties in Item III) 

(Place an "X" in One Box Only) 
11:7:$%h;_~_ 4GONT~€!1'""''1 

. -"' ~~~,f~~:_-~;,,«, "TORTS -·~ ........ 

0 II 0 Insurance PERSONAL INJURY PERSONAL INJURY 
0 120 Marine 0 310 Airplane 0 365 Personal Injury -
0 130 Miller Act 0 315 Airplane Product Product Liability 
0 140 Negotiable Instrument Liability 0 367 Health Care/ 
C'l 150 Recovery of Overpayment 0 320 Assault, Libel & Pharmaceutical 

& Enforcement of Judgment Slander Personal Injury 
0 151 Medicare Act 0 330 Federal Employers' Product Liability 
0 152 Recovery of Defaulted Liability 0 368 Asbestos Personal 

Student Loans 0 340 Marine Injury Product 
(Excludes Veterans) 0 345 Marine Product Liability 

(For Diversity Cases Only) and One Box for Defendant) 
PTF DEF PTF DEF 

Citizen of This State 0 1 0 1 Incorporated or Principal Place 0 4 0 4 

Citizen of Another State 

P"':li'ORFE '~'''-''·-ENALTV 

0 625 Drug Related Seizure 
of Property 21 use 881 

0 690 Other 

of Business In This State 

0 2 0 2 Incorporated and Principal Place 
of Business In Another State 

0 5 0 5 

0 3 0 3 Foreign Nation 0 6 0 6 

er kh ti N IC ere or: fS Cd D ature o , mt o e escnot1ons. 
··,-""'Bl\\~UPT '"··• , ·"'"""u"R'"SllAT• '"El<'. 'lWilllli\I 

0 422 Appeal 28 USC 158 0 375 False Claims Act 
0 423 Withdrawal 0 376 Qui Tam (31 USC 

28 use 157 3729(a)) 
0 400 State Reapportionment 

1w':@~ ... ··ff. 1~-· 0 410 Antitrust 
0 820 Copyrights 0 430 Banks and Banking 
0 830 Patent 0 450 Commerce 
0 835 Patent - Abbreviated 0 460 Deportation 

New Drug Application 0 470 Racketeer Influenced and 
0 840 Trademark Corrupt Organizations 

0 153 Recovery of Overpayment Liability PERSONAL PROPERTY ·· "·····"····· LABOR;if0</i&E •· • ... ~ECURllllY-J• •:-• 0 480 Consumer Credit 
of Veteran's Benefits 0 350 Motor Vehicle 0 370 Other Fraud 0 710 Fair Labor Standards 0 861 HIA (l 395ft) )2f41Jp Cable/Sat TV 

0 160 Stockholders' Suits 0 355 Motor Vehicle 0 371 Truth in Lending Act 

0 "' .,~, '""' '"'1 0 850 S curities/Commodities/ 
0 190 Other Contract Product Liability 0 380 Other Personal 0 720 Labor/Management 0 863 DIWC/DIWW (405(g xchange 
0 195 Contract Product Liability 0 360 Other Personal Property Damage Relations 0 864 SSID Title XVI ~ 8' ther Statutory Actions 
0 196 Franchise Injury 0 385 Property Damage 0 740 Railway Labor Act 0 865 RSI (405(g)) ~ Agricultural Acts 

0 362 Personal Injury - Product Liability 0 751 Family and Medical 3 Environmental Matters 
Medical Malpractice Leave Act 5 Freedom of Information 

I "'...-,i,;REAii.rPiR~.R3RTY>fE"*Y"'' CIVIL RIGHTS°'"'." ;L. ;ye.ai..<u>N•!H</Pl\TI'lllllJ.NStJ:;: 0 790 Other Labor Litigation •-EDERAL T~ SUl'f..S•,,,. Act 

0 210 Land Condemnation 0 440 Other Civil Rights Habeas Corpus: 0 791 Employee Retirement 0 870 Taxes (U.S. Plaintiff 0 896 Arbitration 
0 220 Foreclosure 0 441 Voting 0 463 Alien Detainee Income Security Act or Defendant) 0 899 Administrative Procedure 

0 230 Rent Lease & Ejectrnent 0 442 Employment 0 510 Motions to Vacate 0 871 lRS-ThirdParty Act/Review or Appeal of 
0 240 Torts to Land 0 443 Housing/ Sentence 26 USC 7609 Agency Decision 
0 245 Tort Product Liability Accommodations 0 530 General 0 950 Constitutionality of 
0 290 All Other Real Property 0 445 Amer. w/Disabilities - 0 535 Death Penalty L:-_,__;J I ,.~. State Statutes 

Employment Other: 0 462 Naturalization Application 
0 446 Amer. w/Disabilities - 0 540 Mandamus & Other 0 465 Other Immigration 

Other 0 550 Civil Rights Actions 
0 448 Education 0 555 Prison Condition 

0 560 Civil Detainee -
Conditions of 
Confinement 

v. ( •RIGIN (Place an "X" in One Box Only) 

J:H: 1 briginal 02 Removed from 0 3 Remanded from 04 Reinstated or 0 5 Transferred from 0 6 Multidistrict 0 8 Multidistrict 
) Proceeding State Court Appellate Court Reopened Another District Litigation - Litigation -

(.1pecify) Transfer Direct File 
Cite the U.S. Civil Statute under which you are filing (Do not cite jurisdictional statutes unless diversity): 

VI. CAUSE OF ACTION 

VII. REQUESTED IN 
COMPLAINT: 

VIII. RELATED CASE(S) 
IF ANY 

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 

Fair Debt Collection Practices Act- 15 USC Sect. 1692 et sen. 
Brief description of cause: 
Improper collection efforts reaardina deceptive and misleadina collection letter 

l'5J CHECK IF THIS IS A CLASS ACTION 
UNDER RULE 23, F.R.Cv.P. 

(See instructions): 

DEMAND$ CHECK YES only if demanded in complaint: 

JURY DEMAND: D Yes DNo 

DOCKET NUMBER 

RECEIPT# AMOUNT APPL YING IFP JUDGE MAG.JUDGE 

Case 2:17-cv-04411-PBT   Document 1   Filed 10/03/17   Page 1 of 16



~ I UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 

T MENNSYL VANIA - DESIGNATION FORM to be used by counsel to indicate the category of the case for the purpose of FOR THE EASTERN DIST 
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D Pursuant to Local Civil Rule 53.2, Section 3(c)(2), that to the best of my knowledge and belief, the damages recoverable in this civil action case exceed the sum of 

$150,000.00 exclusive of interest and costs; 
o Relief other than monetary damages is sought. 

DATE: ----------
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT 
FOR THE EASTERN DISTRICT OF PENNSYLVANIA 

1 ;.,~ 

CASE MANAGEMENT TRACK DESIGNATION FORM 

Michael Marconi, individually and on behalf: 
of all others similarlx,_situated, · 

CIVIL ACTION 

Tate & Kirlin Associates, Inc. and John Does 1-25 
NO. 

In accordance with the Civil Justice Expense and Delay Reduction Plan of this court, counsel for 
plaintiff shall complete a Case Management Track Designation Form in all civil cases at the time of 
filing the complaint and serve a copy on all defendants. (See § 1 :03 of the plan set forth on the reverse 
side of this form.) In the event that a defendant does not agree with the plaintiff regarding said 
designation, that defendant shall, with its first appearance, submit to the clerk of court and serve on 
the plaintiff and all other parties, a Case Management Track Designation Form specifying the track 
to which that defendant believes the case should be assigned. 

SELECT ONE OF THE FOLLOWING CASE MANAGEMENT TRACKS: 

(a) Habeas Corpus - Cases brought under 28 U.S.C. § 2241 through§ 2255. ( ) 

(b) Social Security - Cases requesting review of a decision of the Secretary of Health 
and Human Services denying plaintiff Social Security Benefits. ( ) 

(c) Arbitration - Cases required to be designated for arbitration under Local Civil Rule 53.2. ( ) 

( d) Asbestos - Cases involving claims for personal injury or property damage from 
exposure to asbestos. ( ) 

(e) Special Management- Cases that do not fall into tracks (a) through (d) that are 
commonly referred to as complex and that need special or intense management by 
the court. (See reverse side of this form for a detailed explanation of special 
management cases.) 

(f) Standard Management- Cases that do not fall into any one of the other tracks. 

Date 

215-326-9179 

Telephone 

(Civ. 660) 10/02 

~a~' 
Attorney-at-law 

267 -238-3 707 

FAX Number 

Michael Marconi et al. 
Attorney for 

ag@garibianlaw.com 

E-Mail Address 

DC T - 3 2D11J 
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MICHAEL MARCONI, individually and on behalf of all 
others similarly situated; 

17 4411 
C.A. No.: 

Plaintiff( s ), 
CLASS ACTION COMPLAINT 

DEMAND FOR JURY TRIAL 

-v.-

TATE & KIRLIN ASSOCIATES, INC. and JOHN DOES 
1-25, 

Defendant s . 

FILED 
OCT 0 3 2017 

KATE !ARKMAN, Clerk 
BY. ~ Dep. Clerk 

Plaintiff Michael Marconi (hereinafter, "Plaintiff' or "Marconi"), brings this Class Action 

Complaint by and through his attorneys, Garibian Law Offices, P.C., against Defendant Tate & 

Kirlin Associates, Inc. (hereinafter "Defendant" or "Tate & Kirlin"), individually and on behalf of 

a class of all others similarly situated, pursuant to Rule 23 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, 

based upon information and belief of Plaintiffs counsel, except for allegations specifically 

pertaining to Plaintiff, which are based upon Plaintiffs personal knowledge. 

INTRODUCTION/PRELIMINARY STATEMENT 

1. Congress enacted the FDCPA in 1977 in response to the "abundant evidence of the 

use of abusive, deceptive, and unfair debt collection practices by many debt collectors." 15 

U.S.C. §1692(a). At that time, Congress was concerned that "abusive debt collection practices 

contribute to the number of personal bankruptcies, to material instability, to the loss of jobs, and 

to invasions of individual privacy." Id. Congress concluded that "existing laws ... [we]re 

5 
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inadequate to protect consumers," and that '"the effective collection of debts" does not require 

"misrepresentation or other abusive debt collection practices." 15 U.S.C. §§ 1692(b) & (c). 

2. Congress explained that the purpose of the Act was not only to eliminate abusive 

debt collection practices, but also to "insure that those debt collectors who refrain from using 

abusive debt collection practices are not competitively disadvantaged." ld § 1692( e ). After 

determining that the existing consumer protection laws ·were inadequate. Id § 1692(b ), 

Congress gave consumers a private cause of action against debt collectors who fail to comply 

with the Act. Id § 1692k. 

JURISDICTION AND VENUE 

3. The Court has jurisdiction over this class action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1331 and 

15 U .S.C. § 1692 et. seq. The Court also has pendent jurisdiction over the State law claims in 

this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367(a). 

4. Venue is proper in this judicial district pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 139l(b)(2), as this is 

where a substantial part of the events or omissions giving rise to the claim occurred. 

NATURE OF THE ACTION 

5. Plaintiff brings this class action on behalf of a class of consumers under §1692 et 

seq. of Title 15 of the United States Code, commonly referred to as the Fair Debt Collections 

Practices Act ("FDCP A"), and 

6. Plaintiff is seeking damages and declaratory and injunctive relief. 

PARTIES 

7. Plaintiff is a resident of the State of Washington, County of Pierce, residing at 507 

Harrison Street, Sumner, Washington 98390. 

2 
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8. Tate & Kirlin is a "debt collector" as the phrase is defined in 15 U.S.C. § 1692(a)(6) 

and used in the FDCPA with an address at 2810 Southampton Road, Philadelphia, PA 19154-

1207. 

9. Upon information and belief, Defendant is a company that uses the mail, telephone, 

and facsimile and regularly engages in business the principal purpose of which is to attempt to 

collect debts alleged to be due another. 

10. Defendant is a "debt collector," as defined under the FDCPA under 15 U.S.C. § 

1692a(6). 

11. John Does 1-25, are fictitious names of individuals and businesses alleged for the 

purpose of substituting names of Defendants whose identities will be disclosed in discovery and 

should be made parties to this action. 

CLASS ALLEGATIONS 

12. Plaintiffs bring this claim on behalf of the following case, pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. 

P. 23(a) and 23(b)(3). 

13. The Class consists of: 

a. all individuals; 

b. to whom Tate & Kirlin sent an initial collection letter attempting to collect a 

consumer debt; 

c. which letter included deceptive and misleading information regarding the 

potential reporting of the consumer debt to the credit reporting agencies; 

d. which letter was sent on or after a date one (1) year prior to the filing of this 

action and on or before a date twenty-one (21) days after the filing of this action. 

3 
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14. The identities of all class members are readily ascertainable from the records of 

Defendants and those companies and entitles on whose behalf they attempt to collect and/or 

have purchased debts. 

15. Excluded from the Plaintiff Classes are the Defendants and all officer, members, 

partners, managers, directors and employees of the Defendants and their respective immediate 

families, and legal counsel for all parties to this action, and all members of their immediate 

families. 

16. There are questions of law and fact common to the Plaintiff Classes, which common 

issues predominate over any issues involving only individual class members. The principal issue 

is whether the Defendant's written communications to consumers, in the forms attached as 

Exhibits A, violate 15 U.S.C. §§ 1692e and 1692f. 

17. The Plaintiffs' claims are typical of the class members, as all are based upon the same 

facts and legal theories. The Plaintiffs will fairly and adequately protect the interests of the 

Plaintiff Classes defined in this complaint. The Plaintiffs have retained counsel with experience 

in handling consumer lawsuits, complex legal issues, and class actions, and neither the Plaintiffs 

nor their attorneys have any interests, which might cause them not to vigorously pursue this 

action. 

18. This action has been brought, and may properly be maintained, as a class action 

pursuant to the provisions of Rule 23 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure because there is a 

well-defined community interest in the litigation: 

a. Numerosity: The Plaintiffs are informed and believe, and on that basis allege, 

that the Plaintiff Classes defined above are so numerous that joinder of all 

members would be impractical. 

4 

Case 2:17-cv-04411-PBT   Document 1   Filed 10/03/17   Page 7 of 16



b. Common Questions Predominate: Common questions of law and fact exist as 

to all members of the Plaintiff Classes and those questions predominate over any 

questions or issues involving only individual class members. The principal issue 

is whether the Defendants' written communications to consumers, in the forms 

attached as Exhibit A violate 15 U.S.C. §§ 1692e and §1692f. 

c. Typicality: The Plaintiffs claims are typical of the claims of the class members. 

The Plaintiffs and all members of the Plaintiff Classes have claims arising out of 

the Defendants' common uniform course of conduct complained of herein. 

d. Adequacy: The Plaintiffs will fairly and adequately protect the interests of the 

class members insofar as Plaintiffs have no interests that are adverse to the absent 

class members. The Plaintiffs are committed to vigorously litigating this matter. 

Plaintiffs have also retained counsel experienced in handling consumer lawsuits, 

complex legal issues, and class actions. Neither the Plaintiffs nor their counsel 

have any interests which might cause them not to vigorously pursue the instant 

class action lawsuit. 

e. Superiority: A class action is superior to the other available means for the fair 

and efficient adjudication of this controversy because individual joinder of all 

members would be impracticable. Class action treatment will permit a large 

number of similarly situated persons to prosecute their common claims in a single 

forum efficiently and without unnecessary duplication of effort and expense that 

individual actions would engender. 

19. Certification of a class under Rule 23(b )(3) of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure 

is also appropriate in that the questions of law and fact common to members of the Plaintiff 

5 
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Classes predominate over any questions affecting an individual member, and a class action is 

superior to other available methods for the fair and efficient adjudication of the controversy. 

20. Depending on the outcome of further investigation and discovery, Plaintiffs may, at 

the time of class certification motion, seek to certify a class( es) only as to particular issues 

pursuant to Fed. R. Civ. P. 23(c)(4). 

FACTUAL ALLEGATIONS 

21. Plaintiff repeats, reiterates and incorporates the allegations contained in paragraphs 

numbered above herein with the same force and effect as if the same were set forth at length 

herein. 

22. Some time prior to October 6, 2016, an obligation was allegedly incurred to Verizon 

Wireless. 

23. Upon information and belief, and on a date better known to Defendant, Pinnacle 

Credit Services LLC purchased the Plaintiff's alleged debt from Verizon Wireless. 

24. Pinnacle Credit Services LLC is the current creditor of the alleged debt and 

Defendant's client with regard to this action. 

25. The Pinnacle Credit Services LLC obligation arose out of a transaction in which 

money, property, insurance or services, which are the subject of the transaction, are primarily 

for personal, family or household purposes. Plaintiff used a Verizon Wireless (the original 

creditor) cell phone for personal purposes. 

26. The alleged Pinnacle Credit Services, LLC obligation is a "debt" as defined by 15 

U.S.C.§ 1692a(5). 

27. Pinnacle Credit Services LLC is a "creditor" as defined by 15 U.S.C.§ 1692a(4). 

6 
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28. Pinnacle Credit Services, LLC, a subsequent owner of the Verizon Wireless debt 

contracted the Defendant Tate & Kirlin to collect the alleged debt. 

29. Defendant collects and attempts to collect debts incurred or alleged to have been 

incurred for personal, family or household purposes on behalf of creditors using the United 

States Postal Services, telephone and internet. 

Violation I - October 6. 2016 Collection Letter 

30. On or about October 6, 2016, Defendant sent the Plaintiff a collection letter (the 

"Letter") regarding the alleged debt owed to Pinnacle Credit Services, LLC. See Exhibit A. 

31. The fourth paragraph of the letter states "Please note that a negative credit bureau 

report reflecting on your credit record may be submitted to a credit reporting agency by the 

current account owner if you fail to fulfill the terms of your credit obligations." 

32. Further down, the letter states "Because of the age of your debt, PINNACLE 

CREDIT SERVICES LLC will not sue you for it, and PINNACLE CREDIT SERVICES LLC 

will not report it to any credit reporting agency. 

33. The language of Defendant's collection letter is deceptive and misleading. 

34. On one hand it advises the consumer that ifhe does not pay his debt, his credit score 

may be negatively impacted. On the other hand, it tells the consumer that Defendant will not 

report the debt to the credit bureaus. 

35. A collection letter is misleading when it contains two or more contradictory 

statements, one of which is false. One of these two contradictory statements must be false 

because they cannot coexist. 

36. Additionally the threat of reporting the alleged debt to the credit bureaus is simple 

coercion aimed at obtaining payment from the consumer at all costs. 

7 
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37. As a result of Defendant's deceptive, misleading and unfair debt collection practices, 

Plaintiff has been damaged. 

COUNT I 
VIOLATIONS OF THE FAIR DEBT COLLECTION PRACTICES ACT 15 U.S.C. §1692e 

et seq. 

38. Plaintiff repeats, reiterates and incorporates the allegations contained in paragraphs 

above herein with the same force and effect as if the same were set forth at length herein. 

39. Defendant's debt collection efforts attempted and/or directed towards the Plaintiff 

violated various provisions of the FDCPA, including but not limited to 15 U.S.C. § 1692e. 

40. Pursuant to 15 U.S.C. §1692e, a debt collector may not use any false, deceptive, or 

misleading representation or means in connection with the collection of any debt. 

41. Defendant violated said section by: 

a. Making a false and misleading representation in violation of§ 1692e( 10). 

42. By reason thereof, Defendant is liable to Plaintiff for judgment that Defendant's 

conduct violated Section 1692e et seq. of the FDCPA, actual damages, statutory damages, costs 

and attorneys' fees. 

COUNT II 
VIOLATIONS OF THE FAIR DEBT COLLECTION PRACTICES ACT 15 U.S.C. 

§1692f et seq. 

43. Plaintiff repeats, reiterates and incorporates the allegations contained in paragraphs 

above herein with the same force and effect as if the same were set forth at length herein. 

44. Defendant's debt collection efforts attempted and/or directed towards the Plaintiff 

violated various provisions of the FDCPA, including but not limited to 15 U.S.C. § 1692f. 

45. Pursuant to 15 USC § 1692f, a debt collector may not use unfair or unconscionable 

means to collect or attempt to collect any debt. 
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46. The Defendant's conduct was unfair and unconscionable as it was false and 

misleading and coerced Plaintiff into paying the alleged debt regardless of whether he actually 

owned it. 

4 7. By reason thereof, Defendant is liable to Plaintiff for judgment that Defendant's 

conduct violated Section 1692f et seq. of the FDCPA, actual damages, statutory damages, costs 

and attorneys' fees. 

DEMAND FOR TRIAL BY JURY 

Pursuant to Rule 38 of the Federal Rules of Civil Procedure, Plaintiff hereby requests a 

trial by jury on all issues so triable. 

9 
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PRAYER FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Michael Marconi, individually and on behalf of all others similarly 

situated demands judgment from Defendant Tate & Kirlin Associates, Inc., as follows: 

1. Declaring that this action is properly maintainable as a Class Action and certifying 

Plaintiff as Class representative, and Antranig Garibian, Esq. as Class Counsel; 

2. Awarding Plaintiff and the Class statutory damages; 

3. Awarding Plaintiff and the Class actual damages; 

4. Awarding Plaintiff costs of this Action, including reasonable attorneys' fees and 

expenses; 

5. Awarding pre-judgment interest and post-judgment interest; and 

6. Awarding Plaintiff and the Class such other and further relief as this Court may deem 

just and proper. 

Dated: Philadelphia, Pennsylvania 
October 3, 2017 

10 

Respectfully Submitted, 

G 

By: Antranig ari ian, Esq. 
PA Bar No. 94538 
1800 JFK Blvd., Suite 300 
Philadelphia, PA 19103 
ag@garibianlaw.com 
Attorneys For Plaintiff 
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. . 2810 Southampton ·Road . 
· ·•· · · ;Philadelphia. PA 19154-1207 

21 . 
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Michael A Marconi 
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. ' ~. 
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·.'Ori 'nal C!editol: c.refltor.. 
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. '.This communication is from a debt collector and is an attempt to coll~ct a debt Any infoi:mation obtained will be used for that purpose: 
.. Please note that.a negative credit b~au report reflecting on y~ur credit rec;ord may bQ.. submitted to a credit reporting agency by the purrent 
· accO\Jnt oW:oer if you fail to fulfill the term~ of your credit ol:ili:gatiom~. ThiS ~otice in no way affects any rights you lllB.Y have. · · · · ·. · . 
. Please retai.n. tlte upper portion of this fetter for your records; . . · . · . . · · : .·: . · · . · · . : .· . 

·. · . 3 convenient ways to pay · . . · 
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, · . · Payonuneatww;w.pams:omm.mgAccount#3l<f31375 . · · - .. 
The, law linu_ 'ts how lollg_you can be sued on a debt. ~ecause of t_h~:age of your.debt, PINNACLE CRJ!PIT SERVICES I.le will not sue you 
for 1t, an4 PINN.A.CLE CREDIT SERVICES LLC will not report tt to any credit reporting agency. · , · · . · • . . 

· PL;EASE SEE ADDITIONAL PAGE(S) FOR IMPORTANT PlUV ACY NOTICE . 

. ....... ; 

~;_ -P1~:~~eia~Ji aiK~~um bO"ttom portfon Wiih your payment i~ ihe envefoj;e-suppiled;-IJC ;m:e-tho iidi:lreSs beio~ s~;w~ ihro~gli !he refuln ~eiiVC1°QPc Wind~: - ~ 

Oowlier 6, 2016 
MfohaelAMarconi-31031375 
POBOX2S63 . 

· NO.RTHBEND, WA. 98045-2563 

· . Please Ind.le~ !WY _addrt!ss changes below: 

Address:~-~----~----------
Clty, State, ZiP.-----"~---,--------­
'Hoin~Pb,bne #: -----------
Business ~hone#: · 

c Enclosed is a paym.~11t of$198.32 to sa!lsfy mr aecount . 

· 11111111111111111 Ulll lllll l!lll lllll 1111111~ 1111 · 

•h1•IJ1•1l1fl1Mf•tl•l 1l1llhl1l11•l'l'llPlill1•1•hlul•l1llf 
Tate .. & Kirlin Associates, Inc. 
2810:So:uthampton Road · 

· · Philadelphia, PA 1915~-1207 
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PIUV ACl' NOTICE 

_· This Privacy Notice is being provided on bebalf of each of the -following related companies (collectively, -tn~-"Sherman . · 
Companies") .. It describes the general policy of the Sherman Companies i:egarding the.personal infonnation of ~iomers and 

· fonner. customers. · · · · · . . . ' . . . 

Resurgent Capital Services L.P. 

Sherman Acquisitlon L;L.C, 

Resurgent Capital Services PR LLC 

L VNv Funding, LLC 

PYODLLC 

Anson Street LLC 

Ashley Funding Services L~ \ .· 

SFGREO,LLC 

Pinnacle Credit Sei-vices, LLC 

InfomatioD We Mgy Collect. Tb(! Sherman Companies may collect the following personal lnformati~n: (1) in(o~tipn U.at.we . · . 
. receive from your aecount file at the time we purchase Or begin to service your accou11t, such as .your name, addre8s, Social" .. 
. securitY nlfmber, and assets; (~).infonnation that you may give us through discussion 'With you, or that we may-obtain thrm.1gli '. 
·your tr~sactions with. us, such as your income_ aI!4 payment history; (3) ioforination that we receive fu>m consumer ,-eporting·, :, 
agenci~s. such as your creditworthiile$s and Credithlstory, and (4) information _that we obtain from other ihird party information 

·----.-·r-. --~pr~~· su~h as public reeords and jatab~~.!!.1!.a.!_£ontai~ _E_l!~licly ~!~ila~le clata_.~bo~t)''?~i. suc.h as __ ~ankl:t!p.!£}7 ~n~_piortg~~, _ 
filings. AIIOfilie personal iiif'onnation that we collect is referred to in this noti_ce as "collected information''.. .· · · . · · • . · . --•. · . 

. Confldentlalit\r and Securjty of Collech!d Information. At the S4erman Companies, we restrict acces_s to .collected ·information · 
about you to individuals who need to know such collected in(orm1dlm in order to perform· certain se~es in, .connection with 

· YO\lt account. We maintain pbysk:al safeguards (like realric~ ~estJ), electronic: ~eguards (like encryptic:>n mid password 
protection), arid procedural safeguards (such as authenticadUnproceaures) fo protect collcit.ted inforoiation about you. 

. J . . . . 

. . ~haqne COiiected IQfgrmation with AffiHates From time_ to time, the Shern11m Companies m~y ,share coti..t~ information 
. : about custqm.ers and former customers with each other in connection with administering "and ccilleCting accouitts to. the. extent. 

pennitted under the Fair Debt Collection Practices Act or applicable state l~w. · · 

. . . . . . ' 

Sbartn2 c;uected Information with Third Parltes. The Sherman Companies do not share collected inform,ation -:ilbout · 
customers or fomier customers with· thii-d parties, except as permitted in connection. with admiiiistering and coll~ciing acco'utits · 
under the Fair Deot Collections Practices Act a~d applicable state law. , · · · · 

~ ~;··~-:.:;.~\ .. ' .: ' . . '" .·· ... , .· ". 

OIS 

6849J~K.~3e . .. 
· Pag8_2of2_. 
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